
 

 

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com 
 

 

TO: San Francisco Taxi Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers 

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager 

 SFMTA Taxis, Access & Mobility Services Division 

CC: San Francisco International Airport 

DATE:  July 30, 2024 

SUBJECT:    Medallion Renewal 2024 

 

Please be advised that all San Francisco Taxi Medallions will expire on August 1, 2024.   

Fiscal Year 2025 Medallion renewal stickers have been distributed to your respective Color 
Scheme.   Please contact your Color Scheme to get your renewal sticker(s) and affix them to 
the Medallion Plate.  If you have questions, please call 415.701.4400. 

2024 Medallion Stickers expire on August 1, 2024 
 

 
 
After August 1, 2024, all Medallions must have the FY 2025 sticker affixed to the upper 
right side of the Medallion plate. 
 

 


		2024-07-30T15:21:55-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




